Appointment:

From: ‘ Redacted ‘

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
'sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov' (sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Sara Kamins, 12:00
Location: meet at CPUC lobby at noon

Start: 5/2/2012 12:00:00 PM

End: 5/2/2012 1:30:00 PM

Sara — you're set for lunch on May 2. Brian will meet you at your lobby at noon.

[Redacted |

From: Kamins, Sara M. [mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 3:42 PM

To:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Sara Kamins

Hi,
'mfree May 2 or 3

Sara

Sara Kamins
Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

From: ‘ Redacted

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 3:28 PM
To: Kamins, Sara M.
Subject: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Sara Kamins

Hello Sara - Brian Cherry would like to set up a lunch with you. No particular subject,
just general discussion. He can come over there, nowhere fancy. The following dates
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mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov

are available for Brian:
April 17
May 2, 3,4,7,9, 11, 16, 18

Please let me know if one of them works for you. Thank you.

Redacted
[Redacted | Brian Cherry
Vice President Regulation and Rates
Redacted
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